
 
 

DATE: April 27, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Art displays in vacant storefronts  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Appoint a subcommittee to work with staff on a project to place art 

in vacant storefronts 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On September 29, 2016, staff announced a potential future project to install public art in vacant 
storefronts. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Economic Development Manager Jennifer Quinn has requested that the Public Arts Commission 
appoint a subcommittee to work with her on this project.


